- Sub: Minutes of Pre-Bid meeting for Appointment of Master System Integrator for Supply, Implementation & Support of Digital Project Management Platform including 5D-BIM, ERP, GIS, Common Data Environment (CDE) and Analytics for Projects of MMRDA.
  - The Pre-bid meeting regarding RFP invited for Appointment of Master System Integrator for Supply, Implementation & Support of Digital Project Management Platform including 5D-BIM, ERP, GIS, Common Data Environment (CDE) and Analytics for Projects of MMRDA was held on 23.02.2022 at 03.00 PM through Video Conference.
  - 2) The meeting was held to discuss about RFP and queries raised by the prospective bidders and their corresponding responses or suggestions. The meeting was attended by prospective bidders' representatives and concerned officials of MMRDA.
  - 3) The Attendance Sheet is enclosed as **Annexure A**
  - 4) At the outset, officials from MMRDA welcomed all the participants and briefed them about MMRDA's vision and expectations from the said Request for Proposal (RFP).
  - 5) A presentation was also made by MMRDA to explain the RFP details. Following this, each Applicant was called out to put forth their queries and suggestions. MMRDA officials addressed their queries pertaining to the RFP.
  - 6) The gist of discussions held during the meeting are as below: -

Sr. No.	Point of Discussions	Issues and Discussions	Suggestions/ Clarifications provided
1.	Eligibility Criteria	Prospective bidders requested to accept the certificate attested by Companies appointed CA	Noted. It was informed to the prospective bidders to share the query to MMRDA formally via email.
2.		2 no of Prospective bidders have requested to reduce the Turnover criteria for its Lead Bidders to 50% of the total turnover asked in the RFP and balance to be shared between the consortium partners	
3.		As maximum Bidders have requested to relax the prerequisites by incorporating a healthy mix of Projects not limited to IT/ITES	

Sr. No.	Point of Discussions	Issues and Discussions	Suggestions/ Clarifications provided
4.	Project timelines, schedule of implementation, Payment Terms	There is a request from 13 prospective bidders to relook at the project timelines considering the projects to be undertaken for implementation and requested to extend the timeline	
5.	Financial Bid	There was request from 4 prospective bidders to quantify the man month of the resources to be deployed	

The meeting ended with thanks to the Chair

\*\*\*\*\*

## Annexure A – List of Attendees

Sr. No.	Name	Designation / Organization	
Α	MMRDA Representative		
1	Mr. Shankar C. Deshpande	Chief, Town & Country Planning, Division & In Charge IT Cell MMRDA	
2	Mrs. Ashwini Atkare	Senior Planner (a/c), T&CP Division, MMRDA	
3	Mr. Soudip Kundu	Deputy Planner, T&CP Division, MMRDA	
4	M/s. E & Y	MMRDA E-Governance Consultants	
В	Prospective Bidders	Name	
1	Ceinsys Tech Ltd	Mr. Ashutosh Sharma	
2	SoftTech Engineers Limited	Mr. Vijay Jain	
3	Deloitte	Mr. Vaibhav Malhotra	
4	NEC Corporation India Pvt Ltd	Mr. Mohd. Zoheb khan	
5	Arth	Mr. Abhishek Sinku	
6	Envision Enterprise Solutions Pvt. Ltd.	Mr. Anil Mallela	
7	Bentley Systems India Private Limited	Mrs. Snehal kumar Bokare	
8	Avineon	Mr. Varun	
9	Arceus Infotech Pvt Ltd	Mr. Shekhar More	
10	Amnex Infotechnologies Pvt. Ltd.	Mr. Rajeev maurya	
11	Netcon Technologies India Pvt Ltd	Mr. Yeshwanth	
12	ATOS	Mr. Hitesh Vyas	
13	Techture	Mr. Amit Mahule	
14	E-Connect Solutions Pvt. Ltd	Mr. Pradeep Sharma	
15	Wysetek	Mr. Jude Mathias	
16	Quess Corp Ltd	Mr. Nikhil Vohra	
17	Enzen Global Solutions Private Limited	-	
18	Object Technology Solutions India Pvt Ltd	Mr. Bharath Gollapelli	
19	SAP India Ltd	Mr. Anurag	
20	Intek Micro Systems Pvt.Ltd	Mr. Amit Kumar	
21	Yogik Technologies Pvt. Ltd	Mr. Joy prakash Mahato	

Sr. No.	Name	Designation / Organization
22	HIGHBAR TECHNOCRAT LIMITED	Mr. Ravindra Shennai
23	Bahwan Cybertek Pvt. Ltd	Mr. Pramesh Kumar
24	SGL	Mr. Kaushal
25	Excelize Engineering Services	Mr. Sanjeev Bhatt
26	Mansycom Consultants Pvt. Ltd	Mr. Sahil Gupta
27	ABM Knowledgeware Ltd	Mr. Krishna Praveen
28	Bexel India	Mr. Juzer Bastawala
29	Esri India Technologies Private Limited	Mr. Ajay Zitshi
30	Liferay	Mr. Pratik Merchant
31	Softwareone India Pvt Itd	Mr. Hemant S
32	RIB	Mr. Dhiren
33	STUP Consultants Pvt Ltd	Mr. Sahil Zohri
34	F 5 Network	Mr. Deepak C
35	Array Networks	Mr. Kunal B
36	Wipro Limited	Mr. Gaurav lamba
37	Enrich Data Services Private Limited	Mr. Sunil Patel
38	ARCON	Mr. Amit Chatterjee
39	Oracle India Pvt. Ltd	Mr. Vaibhav Sakhare
40	Coforge Limited	Mrs. Aashita Dagar
41	Volksara techno solutions private limited	Mr. Dhanesh Sharma
42	Newgen Software Technologies Limited	Mr. Rahul Sidhaye